


OMB Approval 2700-0042


	
	1.  CONTRACT ID CODE
	PAGE
OF
PAGES

	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
	
	1
	2

	2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3.  EFFECTIVE DATE
	4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
	5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

	One (1)
	August 28, 2003
	4200022645
	
	

	6.  ISSUED BY
	CODE
	JAI:241-1
	7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)

	CODE
	

	NASA Ames Research Center

Acquisition Division, M/S 241-1

Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000
	
	

	8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No. Street, county, State and ZIP: Code)
	(()
	9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

	
	  X
	RFQ2-38248-MXS
	

	
	
	9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
	

	TO ALL PROPOSERS
	
	August 14, 2003
	

	
	
	10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
	

	
	 
	
	

	                                                                 
	
	10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
	

	CODE

	FACILITY CODE

	
	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is extended, 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified.

	12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

	

	13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	(()
	A.
THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	
	

	
	B.
THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

	
	C.
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:


	
	D.
OTHER Specify type of modification and authority)
 

	E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor is required to sign this document and return _1___ copies to the issuing office.

	 14.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (organized by UCFsection headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
This Amendment is issued to incorporate supplemental information in response to inquiries submitted by potential quoters.  

See Page 2 attached. 

The Quote due date is extended to 3:30 PM local time, September 5, 2003.

 
	

	 Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER   (Type or print)
	16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER   (Type or print)

	
	

	15B.  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
	15C.  DATE SIGNED
	16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	16C.  DATE SIGNED

	________________________________________________


(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	
	BY     ___________________________________________



(Signature of Contracting Officer)
	


NSN 7540-01-152-8070

30-105
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE

COMPUTER GENERATED
Prescribed by GSA




FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

RFQ2-38248-MXS




Amendment No. 1



             Page 2 of 2__
















Answers from the Government are in red, following the questions.  

1.You are requesting specific heat capacity determinations over two temperature ranges. Please specify how many temperature points you would like to have within each temperature range.


Specific heat is desired at -50, 0, 25, 50, 100 deg C.

2. You are requesting measurements of the coefficient of thermal expansion at room temperature. Please specify the temperature range for this test.


Thermal expansion in the range from -50 to 250 C is of interest.


3.  In determining the proper geometry of the specimens, the assumption is that the specimens are laminates. Is this correct?
 No, these materials are not laminates. The SLA-561V material is a low density silicone-based filled composite in a fiberglass phenolic hexagonal honeycomb. The SRAMs and the PhenCarb are low density silicone-(or phenolic) based filled composites with parallel single-ply glass phenolic reinforcing strips every  (approximately) 0.85 inches


4.  For thermal conductivity, how is it to be measured: in-plane or through-thickness?

 Through the thickness


5.  What is the thickness of the composites?

The SLA samples will be approx. 0.59-inch thick. The others will be approx. 1.0-inch thick


6.  Is there any estimate of the expected thermal conductivity (hi or low conductivity)?

These are considered low thermal conductivity composites, in the range of 0.07 W/m-K at room temperature.


7.  Does the laminates have a specific layup?

 See the answer to Q1.


8.  In the synopsis, it states the following materials will be tested:  SLA-561V, SRAM14, SRAM17, SRAM17, PhenCarb20.  Is two test required for SRAM17 or was it typo?

 A typo. The 2nd SRAM17 entry should read SRAM20.


9.  On the Thermal Expansion tests, what is the temperature range to test the coupons?

 -50 to 250 C 

10. Will NASA provide specimens for testing?  Or will contractor be responsible to provide? 

Clearly NASA will supply samples of the materials to be tested. I think you're asking whether NASA will machine the materials to sample sizes and shapes that are required for each particular test. We could do that if you specified the sizes and shapes. Alternatively, we could supply a block of each material and you could machine to the sizes and shapes required.
